
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Wednesday 18 December 2019  
10.00 am 

Meeting Room 2 (2nd Floor) - 3 Shortlands, Hammersmith, W6 8DA 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Fiona Smith 
Councillor Wesley Harcourt 
 

Councillor Frances Stainton 

 

 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Charles Francis 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 : 07776 672945 
 E-mail: Charles.Francis@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Public Notice 
 

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend this and all other Council 
meetings. Should exempt information need to be discussed then the committee will 
pass a resolution requiring members of the press and public to leave. 
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
The open part of this agenda is available for public inspection at the Town Hall and 
may be viewed on the Council’s website www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy 
 
A loop system for hearing impairment is provided, along with disabled access to the 
building. 
 

Date Issued: 09 December 2019 

http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
18 December 2019 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   RETAIL 24, 70 UXBRIDGE ROAD, SHEPHERD'S BUSH, LONDON, 
W12 8LP 
 

3 - 62 



Contents                           Page  

  
1. REVIEW APPLICATION        4  

 
2.  CURRENT LICENCE        4 

 
3. BACKGROUND         4-5  

 
4. CONSULTATION         6  

 
4.1 Relevant Representations       6 

 
5.  OTHER INFORMATION        6 

 
5.1 Enforcement History        6 

 

5.2  Temporary Event Notices       6 
 

6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS       6-8  
 

7. THE REVIEW HEARING        8 
 

 
 

 
APPENDICES 

  
Review application, and supporting documents.………………………………..9-35  

 
Copy of current licence and premises plan …………………………..…………..36-40  

 

Map showing location of Premises and neighbouring  
Licensed Premises and list………………………………………………………………....41-42  

 
Copy of representations towards review application..……………………....43-45 

 
Copy of the previous Police review application and Licensing Committee 

Decision ..……………………...............................................................46-61   
 

Relevant paragraphs of the revised guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State……………………………………………………………………………………………………. 62 

  
  

  
  

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



1.  REVIEW APPLICATION  

  
On the 28th August 2019, an application for a review of a premises licence 

under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 was served by Police 
Constable Tom Stewart on the Licensing Authority. The review application 

is in respect of the premises known as Retail 24, 70 Uxbridge Road, 
Shepherd’s Bush, London, W12 8LP. At the time the application was 

received, Mr Kamran Raza was the licence holder.  
  

The application for a review of the premises was made on the grounds of 
the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public 

nuisance. A copy of the review application and supporting documentation 
can be seen on pages 9-35 of this report.  

  
2.    CURRENT LICENCE  

  

The premises currently operate under a premises licence which permits 
the following licensable activities:  

 
Sale of alcohol – Off the premises   

Monday  11:00 -01:00  
Tuesday  11:00 -01:00  

Wednesday 11:00 -01:00  
Thursday 11:00 -01:00  

Friday 11:00 -02:00  
Saturday 11:00 -02:00  

Sunday 11:00 -01:00   
  

Hours premises open to the public    
 

No Restrictions 

  
A copy of the current premises licence can be seen on pages 36-40 of this 

report.   
  

3.    BACKGROUND  
  

Records show that the initial premises licence was granted in respect of 
the premises on the 27th January 2006. At the time, the premises licence 

holders were Mr & Mrs Mohammad Bhatti. The Designated Premises 
Supervisor (“DPS”) was Nasreen Bhatti.   

  
On the 5th March 2007, Mrs Rifat Manzoor submitted an application to 

transfer the premises licence from Mr & Mrs Mohammad Bhatti to Mrs Rifat 
Manzoor. 

  

Page 4



On the 11th May 2007, an application was submitted by Mrs Rifat Manzoor 

to vary the Premises Licence to: 
remove restrictions placed on sale of alcohol on Christmas Day and       

Good Friday and extend the hours for the rest of the year. 
Sale of Alcohol- Monday to Sunday 00:00-00:00    

Opening times - Monday to Sunday 00:00-00:00  
This application was granted in part with conditions and Sale of Alcohol 

restricted to: 
Monday to Thursday:  07:00 to 00:00  

Friday ·& Saturday:    07:00 to 02:00 on the morning following 
Sunday:  07:00 to 00:00  

 
On the 8th December 2008, an application to vary the premises licence was 

granted to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to operate Monday to 
Sunday 00:00 - 00:00.  

  

On the 1st August 2013, PC Stuart Ratcliff called the Licence for review on 
the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. PC 

Stuart Ratcliff requested that the licence be revoked.  The Committee 
added 16 conditions to the Licence.  A copy of the Police review and 

subsequent Committee decision can be seen on pages 46-61 of the report. 
 

On the 5th August 2013 two applications were received to vary Designated 
Premises Supervisor and to Transfer the Premises Licence to Dalair Singh 

Sethi. 
 

On the 28th January 2014 the Designated Premises Supervisor was varied 
to Kamran Shah. 

 
At the time of writing this report, the current licence holder in respect of 

the premises is Kamran Shah following the application to transfer the 

licence which was granted on 25 March 2014.  
  

The premises are located on Uxbridge Road and operate as a convenience 
store. A plan of the premises can be seen on page 40 of this report.  

  
The main access to the premises is located on Uxbridge Road. There is a 

mixture of both residential and commercial premises within the area. A 
map showing the location of the premises and neighbouring licensed 

premises can be seen on pages 41-42 of this report.  
  

There are several options for transport away from the area including buses 
and taxis which run from in and around the Uxbridge Road area.  

Shepherds Bush tube station is 1 minute walk away from the premises and 
White City tube station is a thirteen minutes walk away.  

  

 

Page 5



4. CONSULTATION  

  
A public notice was displayed by the Council near the premises. A further 

public notice was displayed by the Council at Hammersmith Town Hall. 
Details of the application were also published on the Council’s Web Site.  

  
A notice of review was served on the premises licence holder and all the 

statutory responsible authorities as required by regulation.   
  

4.1  Relevant Representations  
   

A representation in support of the review was submitted by Mr Dom 
Stagg, Interim Manager, Noise and Nuisance.. A copy of this 

representation can be seen on page 43 of this report. 
  

The licensing section also received a representation in support of the 

review application from Mr Adrian Overton, Licensing Policy & 
Enforcement Manager. A copy of this representation can be seen on pages 

44-45 of this report. 
  

5. OTHER INFORMATION   
  

5.1 Enforcement History  
  

18th August 2016 – The Licensing Team carried out an inspection. 
Condition 13 was found to be breached - not all alcohol was labelled with 

name of premises (less than 50%). A warning letter issued. 
 

16th March 2017 – Licensing Team carried out a joint visit with 
Immigration Officers. Breaches of conditions 13, 10, 14, 9 and 16 were 

witnessed. Immigration Officers also detained one individual. A warning 

letter was issued for breaches of conditions. Immigration Officers did not 
respond in relation to the outcome of their investigation. 

 
3rd November 2017 – Licensing Team carried out an inspection. One 

breach of condition 13 was witnessed. Warning letter issued. 
   

5.2  Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  
  

No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past 
twelve months. 

 
6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS  

  
6.1 It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine the 

review with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention 

Page 6



of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and 

the Protection of Children from Harm.  
  

6.2 In reaching a decision, the Council must have regard to the Council’s 
adopted   Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) and the guidance issued 

by the Secretary of State under section 182 Licensing Act 2003.  
  

6.3 The revised guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Guidance”) contains advice in paragraphs 

11.16 to 11.28 in relation to the review of a premises licence. Paragraphs 
11.16 to 11.28 of the revised Guidance can be seen on page 62 of this 

report.   
  

6.4 The Council’s own SLP gives guidance concerning the review of a premises 
licence.    

  

6.6  Section 21.1 page 36 of the SLP states that the Act describes two “groups” 
that may make representations to applications and may apply for an 

existing premises licence or club premises certificate to be reviewed by the 
Licensing Authority. These groups are Responsible Authorities and “Other 

Persons”.  
  

6.7  Section 21.2 page 36 of the SLP states that “Other Persons” means any 
individual, body or business who is affected by the operation of a licensed 

premises regardless of their geographical location. Although they may be 
in any geographical position, any representation they make must be 

relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives, and must not be 
considered to be frivolous or vexatious in nature. Additionally, any 

application to review a premises licence must not be repetitious.  
  

6.8  Section 21.3 page 37 of the  SLP states that the Licensing Authority will, 

however, look at the geographical location of the author of any 
representation or review application received. Where the author lives or 

works a significant distance from the premises subject of an application or 
review, this Authority will examine the content of the representation 

particularly closely to ensure that it is valid and complies with the 
requirement of the Act.  

  
6.9 Section 21.5 page 37 of the SLP states that at any stage, following the 

grant of a premises licence, a Responsible Authority, such as the police or 
the fire authority, or other persons, may apply for a licence to be reviewed 

because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the 
four Licensing Objectives.  

  
6.10 Section 21.6 page 37 of the SLP states that a licence may be reviewed 

where it is alleged that the Licensing Objectives are not being promoted 

and there is evidence to show this. The Licensing Authority will regard 

Page 7



applications for the review of any premises licence particularly seriously 

where they involve evidence of:  
  

• Incidents of disorder;   
• Instances of public nuisance where warnings have been disregarded;   

• Serious risks to public safety which the management is unable or 
unwilling to correct; and  

• Frequently operating outside permitted hours.  
  

7. THE REVIEW HEARING   
  

In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:  
  

(a) Take no further action.  

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence.  
(c) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.  

(d) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor.  
(e) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.  

(f) Revoke the licence.  
  

Where the Committee takes a step mentioned in (b) or (c) above, it may 
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such 

period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.  
  

In making its decision, the Committee must act with a view to promoting 
the licensing objectives:  

  
 the prevention of crime and disorder  

 the prevention of public nuisance  

 public safety  
 protection of children from harm  

  
It must also have regard to its own SLP and the Guidance.  

   
If the Committee is minded to amend the licence, conditions may be 

attached to the licence to alleviate the concerns raised through 
representations; nevertheless, this is a matter for the Committee to 

determine in light of the above matters, and any others it considers 
material.  

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62


	Agenda
	3 Retail 24, 70 Uxbridge Road, Shepherd's Bush, London, W12 8LP
	cp53_06-12-2019_15-38-41


